
 CONNECTING TO THE 
COLLECTIONS

121ST TACTICAL FIGHTER WING EMBLEM
This emblem was worn by Airmen of the 121st Tactical Fighter Wing in the 
1980s on the Battle Dress Uniform (BDU). This patch is the subdued version 
of the full color emblem which consists of a maroon, teal and olive drab color 
palette. The nebuly division of the emblem is emblematic of the sky and the Air 
Force mission. The cubit arm, brandishing a sword, is for military protection of 
the sky above. The winged chaplet is for fidelity and loyalty toward successfully 
accomplishing the Air Force program. The unit designation in the scroll was 
changed to 121st Air Refueling Wing in 1993, when the unit was redesignated.  
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MAY 27, 1864: Brig. Gen. Thomas Wood’s 3d 
Division, IV Corps conducts the main assault 
against the Confederate right flank at the Battle 
of Pickett’s Mill, Ga. Ohio regiments made up 10 of 
the 22 regiments in Wood’s three brigades.

MAY 27, 1953: The emblem for the 121st Air 
Refueling Wing is approved for the 121st Fighter-
Bomber Wing.  

MAY 29, 1945: The 37th Infantry Division begins 
the Cagayan Valley Campaign on Luzon, Philippine 
Islands.

JUNE 1, 1944: The 122d Army Band is organized on 
Bougainville as the 37th Infantry Division Band.

JUNE 1, 1973: The 121st, 178th and 180th 
Security Forces Squadrons are federally recognized 
as the 121st, 178th and 180th Weapons System 
Security Flights.

 
MAY 1950: A firing squad from Company C, 166th Infantry prepares 
for Memorial Day observances at the Caledonia Cemetery in 
Caledonia, Ohio. 
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